

From: Roger Fraser

To: Leann Nguyen

Date: July 12, 2010

Subject: FCC File# 0229-EX-PL-2010

Message:

Dear Ms. Nguyen:

In response to Mr. Sukenik's correspondence of June 15 we have met twice with Mr. Sukenik and responded to his concerns. He has indicated that we have satisfied all outstanding issues and he encourages us to proceed with our application, as filed, before the FCC. Mr. Sukenik has also indicated his willingness to communicate with the FCC on this matter, should it be necessary.

Please contact myself or Mr. Sukenik should you require additional information.

Sincerely,

Roger Fraser
Executive Director
Boundary County Community Television
(208) 610 2278